
 
 
 
 
Questions Received: 
 
 

1. Re: A copy of any coverage document describing the PFPC self-insurance 
program: 

a. Is this program a trust? 
b. Is there excess or specific excess worker’s compensation coverage over 

the PFPC administered WC? 
c. Any other information or documents that can give us a better 

understanding of your program? 
 

2. Re: Seven years of loss runs. 
Have there been any issues with funding sufficiency? 

 
 

3. Who is your current TPA? Can the basics of this agreement information be                  
shared? 

4. What is the general time frame during which you expect to undertake this project? 
5. Briefly, what are the main concerns prompting this RFP? 


